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PIMA COUNTY
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DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION DIVISION
130 W. CONGRESS STREET, 3rd FLOOR. TUCSON, AZ. 85701
PHONE: (520) 724-3731 FAX: (520) 724-4434

August 12, 2016

ADDENDUM NO. 07

PROJECT:. IFB 207424 — CONTINENTAL RANCH REGIONAL PUMP STATION

REHABILITATION PROJECT No. 3CRS05

TO ALL CONTRACTORS:

Be advised of the additions, clarifications and/or changes to the above-referenced Inwtatlon for Bid as
stated in the following Addendum.

1.

The Bid Due Date and Time ARE CHANGED TO Thursday, September 1, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

2. County has received additional questions and provides the questions and their answers as clarification.

Q. There is a Control Panel Enclosure Schedule on page 176 of 201 of the Special Revisions PDF that

does not relate to any of the elecirical drawings that | can find. Are these panels supposed to be
included in the bid? If so, can you please provide the electrical drawings and/or panel layout for
them?

. The drawing located directly after the Enclosure schedule show one pahel (not named) where the

contractor is to remove components. A few pages later it shows 2 panels that are almost identical
(PS2 & PS3) that appear to match the “not named” panel where we are to remove components. Isit
safe to assume that there will be two panels that the contractor will have to remove components from
and rename the panels PS2 and PS3?

Keynote A on Drawing E30 references the "Pima County Standard SCADA Panel Specifications”
{which are the EMA specifications and drawings referenced in the question), and notes that the
Continental Ranch Upgrade Design contract drawings take precedence where there are differences.
There are many differences, and EMA documents are referenced to cover general SCADA panel
construction. Therefore, the panels shown in the "Pima County Standard SCADA Panel
Specifications” are not to be provided for this job.

. There is a bid line item 4.8 labeled "Electrical wiring, conduit and appurtenances.” Do we include ALL

conduit, wiring for the entire project in this line item, and not in each of any other line item that would
have conduit, wiring etc as part of a complete scope?



For example you also have a line item 4.11 “Fire alarm control panel and appurtenances.” Do we
include all FA devices, control panel, programming in this line item but NOT the conduit and wiring
that are required for the FA? Or line item 4.3 "Exterior facility lighting inciuding all fixtures and
appurtenances.” Do we include just the fixtures and installation but not the conduit, wiring etc.
required for a complete scope?

A. Line item 4.8 shall include all electrical wiring and conduit as required to bring the electricity up to
each of the individual equipment items. Allwiring and conduit internal to a piece of equipment shall be
included within that equipment’s line item.

Q. Will all exterior light fixtures be included in line item 4.3 or do we mclude light fixtures in line item 4.5
which looks like it is the FMP Station?

A, All exterior lighting shall be included within line item 4.3 “Exterior facility lighting including all fixtures
and appurtenances.”

Note: At least one additional addendum will be issued by County.

This addendum is a total of 2 pages. There are no attachments to this addendum.

All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged. Respondents are required to certify
receipt of this addendum in their Bid Proposal. Failure to do so may result in declaration of the bid as non-
responsive. .

Any questions regarding this addendum should be directed to keith. rogers@gsma gov or by fax to 520-770-
4012.

Keith E. Rogers, CPPB
Contracts Officer



